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John Rous

(c 1420 - 1492),
antiquary and
compiler of the

' Rous Roll, an early
history of Warwick
and its Earls.

Sir William Dugdale
(1605 - 1686), author
of the Antiquities of
Warwickshire, 1656.

LLouis Napoleon
Parker

(1852 — 1944),
Master of the
Warwick Pageant.
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Interlace design: based on the decoration
on the ninth century carved stone fragment
found at Bridge End, Warwick.

Backdrop image: from the Prospect of
Warwick published in Sir William Dugdale’s
Antiquities of Warwickshire, 1656.
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WARWICK

IN THE

Dark AGEs

A WaLk THROUGH
Myt & History




Church Street & @
St Mary’s Church

Church Street, with St
Mary’s Church at the top,
* seen in a mid-19th century
print. In the foreground
is the crossing point for Warwick’s two principal
historic roads: Castle Street/Church Street and High
Street/Jury Street. The crossing probably originated
when a track along the north bank of the Avon met
another which crossed the river at a ford. It is likely
that they were already present when Aethelflaed
founded her fortress at Warwick in AD 914.

Guy’s Tower, @
“* Warwick Castle
The castle was founded by
the Normans in 1068 during
their conquest of the Midlands.
It was built over part of the
Anglo-Saxon town, destroying
e at least four houses and Al
et Saints’ Church. Guy’s Tower
was added to the castle in the 14th century, by which
time the earls had adopted Guy as a family name.

Guy’s ‘accoutrements), @
Warwick Castle

‘Guy’s Porridge Pot’ (actually a
Medieval bronze cooking cauldron)
is displayed in the Castle’s Great
Hall. It is one of a number of
unusually large items, including a
two-handed sword, said to have
belonged to the mighty Guy.

‘Ethelfleda’s

Mound’, @

Warwick Castle

e Early historians
- —u—_ﬂ thought that
‘Ethelfleda’s Mound’ was part of the defences
constructed at Warwick by Aethelflaed in AD 914.
In fact it is a ‘motte’ (artificial hill) erected by the
Normans as part of the castle they built in 1068.

West Gate, @
. High Street
The gate is cut through
the rock of the hill
on which Warwick
stands. It is Medieval

in origin and may be on the site of the west gateway to
Aethelflaed’s fortress.

Lord Leycester
Hospita{ @

The Bear and Ragged
Staff over the main

4 entrance to the Hospital
is a reference to the
coat of arms adopted
by John Dudley when
he was made Earl of
Warwick in 1547. The Hospital was founded in 1571
by John’s son, Robert Dudley, Earl of Leicester, as a
retirement home for military veterans. This remains its
main purpose today.
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Bear & Ragged

Staff Sculpture

This sculpture is made from
perforated steel. It was

! commissioned from Rachel Higgins

. for the opening of the Lord Leycester
. Hospital’'s Knot Garden in 2000.

Dated to the ninth century by the carved
decoration, this fragment is on show in
the archaeology gallery in the museum.
Originally part of a shaft topped by a

Dark Age carved stone,
Market Hall Museum

Bridge End, on the opposite side of the
river to the castle.

Barrack Street @

The course of the Anglo-Saxon
defences may have followed
Barrack Street, as did the later,
"~ Medieval, town walls. However,
excavations in 1972 on the north side of Barrack Street
raised the possibility that the Anglo-Saxon defences lay a
little further south. The photograph shows reconstructed
Anglo-Saxon defences at Hereford.

Northgate

This was the site of a Medieval town gate, now
long gone. It is likely that the north gateway to
Aethelflaed’s fortress was at much the same place.

St Mary’s
Church @

'{ The antiquary John Rous,

i‘ who recorded much of the

* mixture of myth and authentic
history about Dark Age Warwick, kept his library in a
room over the south porch of St Mary’s Church. This and
much of the rest of the Medieval church shown in this

reconstruction was destroyed in the Great Fire of Warwick
in 1694. The present church is largely a creation of the
rebuilding completed in 1706.

8% | Beauchamp Chapel
3| p Chapel (12)

sl AW Thc Beauchamp Chapel in St Mary’s
IL&L&L% Church survived thg Qreat Firfe of 1694.
i 8l The chapel was built in the mid-15th
century to house the body of Richard
Beauchamp, Earl of Warwick. The
Bear and Ragged Staff can be found
in a number of places in the chapel.

Churchyard @

According to John Rous, an Anglo-Saxon mint
‘was in earlier times at a place towards the East
of the churchyard’.

East Gate

This is Medieval in origin; it is
likely that the east gateway
to Aethelflaed’s fortress was
at much the same place.
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